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Nivitha !LI{K Auto)

From: Frankie THAY (SPF) <Frankie_THAY@spf gov.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2019 9:35 AM

To: assignments; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF); Cui Fen ENG (SPF)
Subject: RE: Pre-Repair Inspection

Your reference: GBI1872S
Our reference: AEMD/105/009/2019/116

Veron,
Please conduct a Pre-repair Inspection for vehicle SBJ 18725, please contact M/s Nitha at 62723892 from MOVA
Automotive Pte Ltd for arrangement.

Thanks.

Frankie Thay (Mr)

1 Logistics Services Executive
Logistics Support & Services Division
Palice Logistics Dopartment

DID: (65) 68428435

HOME TEAM 7
o * TRANSFORMATION 2025 ##
" One Home, One Team
. Sulding Qur Futire Tagether

WARNING { 1 ormahon may b= oormenea N e mEssage 1 you iee nod e irended sddiesses you must not copy Ssbibuis o take any
T ot i | \cErrT r biisy i I gt S AR i Ofescw g e e Soecreh A2 Cag 7131 Pease



Frankie Thay (Mr)

1 Logistics Services Executlve
Logistics Support & Services Division
Police Logistics Department

DID: (65) 68428435

HOME TEAM
s * TRANSEQRMATION 2025 o8

. One Home, One Team

= Buiidinegg Our Future Togethee

WARNING © | hetmetiil i hoemntion g b costsined ot massage I pou ate rol the inlurmied aotisessee. you must nol copy distribuls or ke sy
GRS N fikancn Marecs  Comrurication of pry ipformaion im s emul 1o eny sanihonsed perean i a0 offencs wndes e Oficis Secrets A (Cap 213) Plesse



Nivitha (LKK Autn! .

From: Frankie THAY (SPF) <Frankie_THAY@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2019 9:36 AM

To: assignments; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Ce Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF); Cui Fen ENG (SPF)
Subject: FW: RE: Pre-Repair Inspection

Your reference: GBI18725
Qur reference: AEMD/105/009/2019/116

Veron,
Sorry ,the vehicle is GBJ 18725,

Thanks.

Frankie Thay (Mr)
1 Logistics Services Execulive
Logistics Support & Services Division
Police Logistics Departmant

i 11!
DID: (65) 68428435

HOME TEAM 7
« #* TRANSFORMATION 2025 ¢ #*
«  One Home, One Team
. Bulding Our Future Together

WARNING I Ty be carmmined [ this messwn I pou se rol M i ieooed sddessses . you musl not copy . Jistriblls o tee ary

oy mulfcnded ceres & a0 affence gndet the Ofica Secmts ACT (Cag 21Y) Piease

From: Frankie THAY (SPF)

Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2019 9:34 AM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT @spf.gov.sg>; Cul Fen ENG (SPF)
<ENG_Cui_Fen@spf.gov.sg>

Subject; RE: Pre-Repair Inspection

Your reference: GBJ1872S
Our reference: AEMD/105/009/2019/116

Veron,
Please conduct a Pre-repair Inspection for vehicle SBJ 18725, please contact M/s Nitha at 62723892 from MOVA
Automotive Pte Ltd for arrangement

Thanks.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type: Company

Owner |D: 535G

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: GBJ18725

Vehicle to be Exported: Ne

Intended Deregistration Date: 21 Jan 2020

Vehicle Make: RENAULT

Vehicle Model: KANGOO 1.5 DCI AT EUS SO0BHP
Primary Colour: Grey

Manufacturing Year: 2018

Engine No.: K7KF647D092408
Chassis No. VFIFWTBH361484565
Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value: $18.840.00

Original Registration Date: 31 Jan 2019

First Registration Date: 31 Jan 2019

Transfer Count: 4]

Actual ARF Palid: $942.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Explry Date; 30 Jan 2029

COE Category: € - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years); 10

PQP Paid: $23,298.00

COE Rebate Amount: $21.024.00

Total Rebate Amount: $21,024.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 21 Jan 2020

OK



12112020 Used Renaull Kangoo Car & Usad Cars & Viehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
sGCarRMART.COM Login  Sign up

Waw Cars Uned Cars Rental Cars Sall My Car Dirsctory Products Insurance Articles Farym Reso

‘1' e e ]
TING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS. SRS
-*g&ur loans, insurance & other NWEE _ g Ly

HMonds Civic 134 Cyliodes Dndine 18 Valkee Dudse 2008
Post an Advertisement RN e Lh W [5] prime moTor & LeAsING

Sail ik yoursel) Advertzs it at just ’
$58 until it's SOLD!
Foux mn A2 At LOgin Wiwys of Selling = !
BrowsabyCategory ¥ | Sort by Date Posted ¥ || J0 resuts/page
2 vehicles Reraut Kargoo - — - W
Model Price Deprecation [ Eng Cap Milmage Veh Type
Senrch Selection  Rensuit Kangoo Aty Ay 2018 Any Anj &y Avwnitabl
F Renault Kangoo 11 Express 355,500 $6,340 fyr 23-0ct-2018 / 1,461 cc 9,905 km van Availab
Fon Type s
It's 100% Accudent Free And Maintained By Agent. View To Befleve! 100% Loan Of The Car Price Financing Possible! Trade In Wikeme P

Call/5M5 To Arrange A Viewing Today! Viewing Strictly By Appaintment Only. Paintwork And Antl Correslon Warranty 1s 3 Years/1 00000

Tage: MOIA Berac® kargoo. 201E renaull aangoo, Reraut Cangoo, renault kangoo, Renault, Kangod,
Pested: 0S-Jpr-2020 kargoo, Used Aenault

Renault Kangoo Z.E. Electric 476,800 $8,920 fyr 2b-Aug-2018 . 000 km Van Availabi
Fuel Type: Electric

Wenrmes Automotive Pte L1

Prmtedt’ 1 J-Dee-2018 :iql' 2098 Eenaulr Kangon, JOIE renault kangoo, Renaull Kangoo, renaul kangon, Resault, Kengoo,

Save this ssarch criteria, to get emad alerts whenever @ mateh is fiound,

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 20 ¥ results/pog

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Artice | Forum | Resources

SpCartiant & the numer ane car cesifeds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Wissan, Mitsubishi & @MW, Thare ar jenty of cars for sale, Trom vans, trucks, sedas s, Riniry car

£ars of saticnwagons, SUV, MPY, hatchback, tn COE cars B OPC cars. You can blso buy From a car auction, ook up oo lpans, frarcial service, ow milesge can, car brands, carpark rate

Insurarce, Fng buy used Rensult Kangoa, Rersl Kangos Sagagnre, e Renaull Kangoo Singapore, wved Renault Kangoo, used whides Singapone or sven buy wsed Aenault Kang

Srgapore. Wi have new car dealers comprising parliel importers, authorsed car dealers, #nd wsed car dealers on our ste, Find new car prce Fets, mew car lunches and new oo proma

Wit our partner aites for job apenings for Sngapcte jobe. resl estate properties for wile, mover, tar performance parts, car diacussien, forum fiscumsion, commertial wehcle wasing & {
reRiss

A prices and other informaton displiryed on sgCaMart.com e gathered from sources and hased on aigonthems thl dre Bl by $GCaMart.oom 1o be relatis, bot (o §SSGEERCE G850 b
that his informstes & scourgte. complsts or urTEnt H]L‘l‘f"#—‘t com does nof dasurme any responsibiliy for onors oF omisSons of wierant the ALy of ges mformation

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
£2004-2020 soCarMart, All rights reserved.

Cospare
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BIMCRTTES 184 ¢ Mave Automotree Pie Ui - Bues Meran
ENTRY DATE & TIME 30117207 10458
SUBIMITTED BY. Morvihe Gunasekmran

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 21/11/201917:09

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleans report cormectly the details of the accident o speed up thi clalms process
2. This Form must be compisted by the Policyhodder andfor the Aulhorised Driver

3; Infarmatan provedad must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Amy wiltul marepresentanon or wiholding of maenal facts may aliow mEurance compenes @

repudiate palicy liability.

4. The issue snd accepance of inin Form by msurance ComMmpansE & nal an edmiesan of policy l@hility an the part of the Insuance cCampares

5, Any falss reporting may be referred (o the Police for investigation.

&. This repent will be forwarded by tha insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre esiablished by the Ganeral Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copéss of his report will, for a lee, ba made availlable upon application by irMerested parties
T. By iha lodgemant of thia repar ko the insuren. you hereby consent 1o the archiving of this rapor &t the cenire and 1o copies of (he repon beng made avaiable

alurnsaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repon
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

20M1/2019 10:45
0BM1/2019 11:10
CLEMENCEAL TUNNEL
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Numbsar
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mabile Phone No

Altermative Phone Na
Vehicle Particulars
Manulacturer

Model

Exacl Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you clalming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?
It Mo, Please stals aclion o ba taken
Vahicle Catagory
Insurance Company
Mama al Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Flaet Policy

Policy Numbar

Cover Nole Numbear
Driver

Mame of Driver

MRIC Na

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Exparienca
Gander

Maobile Mumber

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

GBJ18725

FOCUS ADVENTURE PTE LTD
2004035356
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-B2786560

RENAULT
KANGOO 1.5 DCI AT EUG S0BHP

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

ERGO INSURANCE PTE. LTR
COMPREHENSIVE
MO

GAVIN CHAN YOONG SHENG
S937T60851

18/12/1993

INDOOR

25042014

5 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-81887133

GAVINERFOCUSADVENTURE.COM

Page 1 of 16



Address

Postcode
Was driver an employes of the Insured’'s Company
If No, Relatonship of the Drver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Oriver's Own
Vihicle

Insuranca Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

Ganeral Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Ruoad Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicla)
imvolved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed lo hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other mataral or properly damaged?

| have been approached by unknown persan(s)
sollcitingloffering accident claims assistance.

Humber of Passengers (Including Driver)

Passengar 1

Passenger 2

Passenger 3

Passenger 4

Details of Police Action
Was |he accident reported o the police?
If Yes Please state which Police Station

Fuolica Station Name
Police Station Address

Palica Station Conlact

Was nohce of intended Prosacution given?
It Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

152 MARIAM WAY
£04-02

507080
YES

CHAIN COLLISION
RAINING
WET

NO

5

NO

NO

YES
NO

5

NAME KWANG SALUYAN

GEMNDER: MALE

NAME CHRISTINA
GEMNDER: FEMALE

MNAME ERNEST CHU
GENDER: FEMALE

NAME: BERWIN TAN
GEMDER: MALE
YES

SEMBAWANG NEIGHBOURHDOD POLICE CENTRE

ROAD: 4 SEMBAWANG CRESCENT . POSTCODE: 757633 , COUNTRY

SINGAPORE
TEL NO 1800-55409086 - FAX NO: 68522499
NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Page 2 of 18



Vehicle Registration Number
Vahicle Make/Model/Colaur
Details Of Proparties
Vehicle Catagory

Name of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

FPostcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damags

MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Qxa94)

GOVERNMENT
¥IP LAl PENG

93382087

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Numbaer
Vahicle Make/Model/Colaur
Details Of Properlies
Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passpoart Numbes
Contact MNumber

Address

Fostcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature OFf Damage

No, Of Passenger |Including Driver)

SLDessY

PRIVATE CAR

TEO MONG YAH

ST4231341
83335202

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 3

Vehicle Registration Numbar
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Datails Of Propertias
Vehicle Category

MName of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger {Including Driver)

SJY56460

PRIVATE CAR
YOKE MEI
SHE241337E
90106674

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 4

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/ModelColour
Datails Of Properties
Vehicle Category

MNama of Drver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

SCJ111A

PRIVATE CAR
KREN HO

80941256

Pags 3 of 16



Mature Of Damage
Na. Of Passanger (Including Driver)

Paga 4 ol 18



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Pleave report gorrectly the detais ol the st to sgmedd i e chirrms prees
4 Tho Form must be comg i

1 Intormation grovides munt tee s truthial and accurate as possible. Any willid mammpresantation o4 withhlding of materl
facts may allow imurance campanies io repudiate policy labiiity.

The issue and scceptanes of the Form by msurance companien i net an atimessian of potcy fability on 1he o of e Inwutance
tompanied

The teport will be lorwarded by the insurers of thn GIA Rocords Management Centre calablishest by (e Gimeial Imsuranoe
Association of Smgapore [GIA] for archiving and that copies of thiy report wil for 8 fee be made svadabile upon ngpdic atinn by
iiterested pacien

By the lodgment of this report 1o the npurers, you hereby consent T the are g ol th reprent 3t el centre sl to comies of
thee fepart being made available aforesid

B Canment under the Personal Data Protection Act (FOPA)
| understand, acknowlvdge, agree and coment that

(8} My inturer, ey workshop and the General insurance Association of Singapore {"GIA"] mayfane permitted 1o collect, ure,
divcioss andfor pracess my perional datafperonal indarmatian wi out in thiy [form| and any other personal idormation
peirvided by me or poisessed by my mswurer {collectvely the “Personal Information ] and disclose and transfer such
Persenal Information to all imurer(s| who have i ed sebecels ] imeobeed in this accidemt [all isuret{n) who have insurned
wrhiclir i) wnvoheed in this accident ihall be collectively reforred 1o as thie “lauren™), the Intures Liwryery/law lmy, the

Hmiln" Authetity of Hngapore and any relevant government agency/authonty (iuch as ine police], for the purpaze(i)

ar:

1} progessing. handimg and/ar desling with my clami mehading the vetilement of 1 claims and any necessary
Inwestigations relating to the claima;

() mweitigating the accident andar my damm;
liii} carrying out and/or dealing with my inutrurtions or responding te wny engiiiies by me.

(1) atminimbering oy clanme (inchading the maikng of conespondence, Matements. mvoces, reporti or nolicet 10 me,
which eould Involve disclosure of certain personal data sbaut me to hring abaut delivery of the same a1 well a1 on the
esternal cover of envelopew/mail packages); and/on

(v} complying with applicable lw in sdminivtesing, processing, handling amifor dealing with my clasms. (collectvely the
“Purposes”|

() alt insuresis) wha have insured vehiclels) invalved in this accident and the braurery Liwyendlas fom, My are prmilled
to tollect, wie, disclose and/or process my Persanal Infarmation for soe or more of the showe Purpasss: snd

fe) oy Perwonal infarmation mayfean be dichasad by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to thew third party senvice providers or
agurtsfincluding their Lwywrs/lie fiamil. which may be sited outside ol Singapore. lor one o more of the abeve Purpotes

{d]  rmy Personal information will uhhmmmmm:hmuhlw For the purpose of Traud ditection.
Iimvestigation and managament in present snd sl fotug taims

(e} the intermation wo collectod wndar (d] abewe may be shared | disgiosed:

(1 vo sl invurers and/or siy ether thitd parties that asiat in evaluating, invesUgating, cantralling or managmg fraud,
regulaton, law mfnrcement and govemment agencies as reswonably required far the purpeses states, or

(8} Ver comphying with requirements under any regulations. laws o court grden.

TP s in FIER (i g yhialdhet )
oae &Time 210 1D sfom

Page 5of 16



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH FLAN
'*i \ pﬂ(lﬁ"ll
[.:Jl_'j__ ; .
) m R:} ‘\\}l l;f
\‘:_h.' L (s o lab®y
- ll'l o SAYSLALD
-
'L" DR
' (Aa3 1413 9,
—
Sxgany

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

sccoentoateatie Ol N it en

LICENSE PLATE G&l I'E?il.&

Eani ADORESS  Muafidere.  Gvnffieusod wedh

CONTACT MUMBER 3, 7 713 §

'

LOCATION @ Powsns  Cifevpcqes  Tunmgy

1.

NOTE: PLEASE NOTE THAT YOUR INSUIRER MAY HAVE 14 DAYS TIME FRAME FOR YOU TO SUBMIT AN

OWN DAMAGE CLAIM UNGER YOUR OWN POLICY PLEASE CHECK YOUR POLICY FOR MORE INFORMATION

Plegss slalo

Ly

| 1 Clair QDT @i oiher wavkahaj i ) Raporiing Dty

| | Cloerm Oreny Py pf'ﬂlhh‘lmf'm

[IF Bt i 0T T peaistyhizider)
Date & Tire Bl Blen
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SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station O Origin:
Sembawang N.P.C

Sketch Plan Pg. 3

4 Sembawang Crescent SINGAPORE

757623
Tel No: 1800-5548980

REFOHRT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

TRMS1IDATIET

1ofa
Repon Mo, TR01911082157

Date/Time Report Made Vide Repart No, | Station Diary No
08/11/2019 23:28
GAVIN CHAN YDONG SHENG 152 MARIAM WAY #04-02 SINGAPORE 507080
iD Type / 1D No. Contact No - B o
NRIC NO | S9376085I Home/Office: Mobile: 81887133
Mationality: Emailt
MALAYSIAN —
Sex Age: Date of Bith: | Type of Informant; -
Male 25 18/1211883 | Driver e
Race Institution / School Name:
Chinese English
Decupatian. Driving Licence Information
_FACILITATOR | Class: 2B.3 Date of Expiry,
'-..i..:-.-.. e . e o == __.-_l
Type of Drink | Date/Time of | Type of Location
Accidant: Governmenl Vehicls Drive: Accident: iﬁlmhnhl Road
Mo 081120181110 —
Location
Along Road 1
CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY
CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY NEAR TO EXIT 18 LEFT LANE MOST g
Weather Road Surface | Road Spesd Limit
| Rainin - | Wet
Tralfic Flow, Traffic Control: Traffic Volume T
'One Way B | Not Controlied Heawy |
Typa of Collision Anyone conveyed by
Betwean Moving Vehicles - Haad To Rear | ambulance
I I No

QX884J

SCJI1A

| SIVS648D | Car i

Pags 7 ot 16



Sketch Plan Pg. 4

Tﬁ'ﬂ'l #ioa1ET

2ofa
Report No. TRO191 10824187

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

GAVIN CHAN YOONG " ID No 593750851

Related Vehicle | GBJ18725 (Van) Contact No.| 81897133

HospitalClinic | NIL Clessof | Class: 28,3 I
Driving | Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &

Related Vehicle | OX894) (Car) Contaci No.| 93382087 e

‘HospitalCiinic | NIL Classof | Class NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NiL

Relsted Vehicle | SCI111A (Can) Coniaci No. | 90841258
Hospilal/Clinke | NIL Class of Cless: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry; NIL
Licenca &
| - Expiry Distes | —
| Date Treatmant  NIL | Date D-hchﬂu NIL
"No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL [ Degree of Injury | NIL_

Page 8 of 18



Sketch Plan Pg. 5

TROIS108I 18T

Jald
Report No. T20161 1082167

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

‘Name YOKEMEl 1D No. S8241337E

Related Vehicle | SJYS8480 (Can) Contact No.| 901060974
HospitallClinic | NIL Class of Class: NIL
i Date of Expiry: NIL

Related Vehicle | SLD88BY (Car) Contact No | 83335202
Hospital/Clime | NIL B Ciassol | Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry. NIL
Licence &
Expiry 'Dﬂ.n|

Date Treatment | NIL | Date Discharge | NIL
 Mo. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL | Degree of Injury | NIL

Brief Details.

On D8/11/2018 al about 1112hrs, | was driving my vehicle bearing the registration number of GBJ1872S,
along Central Expressway near to Outram Exit. During the period of time. In front of my vehicls s ons
SLDB86Y . During the period of time. the traffic was congested with olher read users and also || was
raining.

As | was moving slowly, the vehicle in front of mine stared moving off, | then followed suil bahind the
vehicle. All of 8 sudder the vehicle in front of mine suddenly emergency brake and | tried 1o follow suit
however my vehicle skidded and subseguently hit onte the vehicle in front of mine. | also felt a pushed
from the rear of our vehicle. | then want down to make & chack and discovered that my vehicke was
invalved in a8 chain acoiden! with & total of 5 vehicles one of which is mine

During the period of tme, no one was injured and afier exchanging contact numbers, we left the vicinity. |
am lodging this report as the vehicle behind of mine was a government vehicle

Page 8 of 18



Sketch Plan Pg. &

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Palice Station Of Origin

Sembawang N.P.C
4 Sembawang Crescent SINGAPORE
797833

Tal No. 1800-5549804

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able 1o provide sketch plan

(AR AA A

TRO1A 1082167

dolg
Rapert Mo TRO16V10R7HGT

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

IMPORTANT. Please attach a copy of your vetiicle's Insurance Cestificate to this repont. Il you don'f have
Ihe cerlificate with you now, please fax a copy 1o B5474885 staling the report number as refererce

Signature Of Officer Recarding The Re
LI ,-
Stalt Sgt MUHAMMAD ZAMRI BIN

Signalure Of Interprater
Not applicable

Officer In Charge Of Casa
TPIGIA {

Staft Sgt WONG SIEU LU
Contact No - B5476151

4 i sgs Tyl
Authentication Stamp ¥ S
HITEE o et e

' Classification Of Case

Shgnat_u:ﬂ ;p' Informant;

e

08M11/2018 23 26
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Main Office:
Liowva B :|I-:'-'|
"-I-- :-.= lin "||-.I
il A l ]
Flaga # = 1 Tis IEE' ﬂﬂ?ﬁm
!:mnm Fux 56271 GED
Veh # . GBJ1872S w m n
22/11/12019 orkshop Dept:
‘eh Model - RENAULT KANGOO 1.5 DCI AT EL oo RO JOUC
SPF ACCIDENT CLAIM SECTION Estimate# - CK420008
No. 1 Mount Pleasant Rd Claim # g Tail l;g}ﬁg'ﬂmz
Blk 8 Old Police Academy A Ot DRI AT
Singapore 298333. ACC. Date - 08/11/09 A ,'_f;'-*:ﬁ‘ gt
Terms . C.0D Days
Aftantion - XADGE Remarks -
No.  Description Qty U.Price Amounts S$
LIST ITEMS : .
1, REAR BOOT RH - REPAIR 1 PC
2 REAR BOOT RH - REPAIR f i PC
3 REARBOOTLOGO (REnaULT) .~ M0 1 PC 185.00 195.00
4 REAR BOOT LOGO lw??? MAX|) ~ s 1 PC 205,00 205.00
5 REARBUMPER .~ [ 1 PC B20.00 880,00
B BUMPERCLIPS . [T i 10 PC Bog To BO.00
7 REAR PARKING SENSOR CENTRE < T~ = 2 PC 115.00 230.00
8 REAR PARKING SENSOR COYER CENTRE /(] 2 PC 28.00 56.00
o REAR REINFORCEMENT P 1 PC 630.00 630,00
10,  REAR BUMPER BRACKET CENTRE 1 PC 430.00 430.00
1 END PANEL - REPAIR ¥ K 4 1 PC
12 FRONT GRILLE SET A P i PC 580.00 580.00
13.  FRONTBUMPER - (V] 1 PC 900.00 900.00
14 FRONT BUMOER CLIPS -~ J¥( 10 PC 300 30.00.
15, FRONT BUMPER TOW cow;p 4 7 1 PC 75.00 75.00
18 FRONT REINF) FORCEMENT 1 FC 90,00 680.00
i7.  SPONGE i PC 300.00 300.00
18 FRONT SUPPORT PANEL - REPD{}? f 1 FC
18 AIR DEFLECTOR L*R . CHECK I 2 PC
20 RADIATOR - CHECHK 1 PFC
21,  CONDENSER-CHECK X e 1 PC
22, FRONT HEADLAMP RH - y 1 FC 780.00 7B0.00
23 FRONT HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKETRH ) . i PC 60.00 60,00
24 FRONT HEADLAMP SUPPORT RH- REPAIR Y '/ 1 PC
LIST TOTAL 5% 8.121.00
10% DISCOUNT 5% -£12.10
5.508.90
SPECIAL NET ITEMS :
1 REAR BOOT STICKER (OUTDOOR AVENTURES) » /W 1 FC 50.00 50.00
2 REAR BOOT STICKER (BUSINESS FOR GOOD) - 1 PC 50.00 50.00
3 REAR BOOT STICKER (5 PAX) »~ L 1 PC B0.00 BO.0O
4 REAR BOOT STICKER (70 KMH) »~  M¥E 1 PC B0.00 80.00
5 REAR BOOT STICKER .~ 1 PC 80.00 80.00
[BEST TEAM BUILDING TRAINING PROVIDER)
B REAR BOOT STICKER (FOCUS ADVENTURE) 1 PC 70,00 70.00
7 REAR BOOT STICKER(WWW FOCUSADVENTURE.COM)~ it 1 PC 120,00 120,00
B REAR NUMBER PLATE o 1 PG 4500 45.00
B FRONT NUMBER PLATE P 1 PC 4500 4500
10, AIRCON GAS X, 1 PC 50.00 50,00
11 COOLANT “(_ 1 PC 50,00 50.00
SPECIAL NET TOTAL 5% 730,00
LABOUR :

TO REPAIR REAR BOCT L+R,REAR DOOR FENDER L+R
TO REPAIR FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TO REMOVE &
REPLACE ALL ACCIDENT DAMAGED PARTS & STRAIGHT



@MOVA

iy e =

Main I:!Ilﬂsnl:
Ko, 2. et g
Page# - 1 136777 fon' (65) 8476333
Bmu’ Fan, 185 6271 589
Veh # . GBJ18725 Wurn S D; ~
22/11/2019 hop Dept:
\eh Model - REMNAULT KANGOO 1.5 DCI AT EL BT e
SPF ACCIDENT CLAIM SECTION Estimate#t . CKA20008 SU10L0BDEAN
No. 1 Mount Pleasant Rd i |65) 627238032
Claim# - Fax ' (5 8270 A
Blk 8 Old Police Academy ax: (85} 6270 8314
Singapore 298333, ACC. Date :- 08/11/09 _Da. Reg. 1984040336
Terms - C.OD Days
Attention - XADEE Remarks -
Description Qty U.Price Amounts S$
ON ACCIDENT DAMAGED PARTS S 50,00
TO SPRAY PAINT ON ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREAS 197 soooo
TO REMOVE & REFIX REAR PARKING SENSOR 74 s000
TO REMOVE FRONT AIRCON CONDENSER & RADIATOR \ 150.00
TO INSPECT FRONT HEADLAMP WATER LEAKAGE TEST T*‘ 40,00
TO RUST PROOF OM ACCIDENT DAMAGED PARTS ¥ 8000
LABOUR TOTAL S§ 1.680.00
E& QE;-" NON-TAX AMOUNT S
AMOUNT S5 7.918.90
N GST@ 7% 554.32
s AMOUNT DUE 58§ 847322

r's Signature/Co. Stamp MOVA AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

Stow (LK) W M
91/1]34, 3PP

7

o rem

4 }J 1

"N

Date:

SLSpleTatitary mems ) mugt
N Eishiect o final ApeE
I vl Irom insurance Company

Ackrowenged by Repawer
Sigriature:

Cons -'=!-'_=="[$. henca noti
hirar 'T
amg )

“ Thars party swrvery 3 g "I IaT Emm'hﬂ

o Moo

of the r':'”':“h'iﬁg:

frive &M 3TN f-i'l'lfll'q

* B E) durng msurvey
Bl b oo Hvm gyt

B iowed

b4 resuiveyed ang




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Indusirial Park, Singapore 408833

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX G256 4315

Reg. Mo 190807198R GST Reg No. 19-9607188-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experis En Automobile

AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERING & MGT DIVISION Ref CS/SPF18021384/Eqd3e2

ACCIDENT CLAIM SECTION (SPORE POLICE

FORCE) 1 MOUNT PLEASANT ROAD BLKBOLD  Date  12-02-2020
POLICE ACADEMY SINGAPORE 298333
ATTN FRANKIE THAY Code: SPF
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. QX 8s4) Veh. Inspected GBJ 18725
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. AEMD/105/009/2019/1168 Excess (§) 000
Assign From  FRANKIE THAY Assign Date 04/12/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model RENAULT KANGOO c.c 1481
Engine No, HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2019
Chassis No. VF1FWTEH3E61486585 Colour GREY
Odometer 18325 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |18560 R14 MICHELIN & mm
L/H Front Tyre |185%0 R14 MICHELIN 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/80R14 MICHELIN & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |185/80 R14 MICHELIN B mm
4, _Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. : General Information
Accident Date 08112018 Inspection Date 21/01/2020
Survey held at MOVA AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD
BLK 1008 BUKIT MERAH LANE 3 #01-04/06/08
SINGAPORE 158722
S5a. Remarks
AJTHE VEHICLE HAS NOT SEND IN FOR REPAIRS.
BITHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
CJ}IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 4 Working Days




ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBJ 18725

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408533
TEL B256 3561 FAX. B256 4315
Reg MNo: 19860T168R GST Reg No. 18-8607188-R

10

T R S AR W N QN S N

REAR BOOT RH (NPA)

REAR BOOT RH (NPA)

REAR BOOT LOGO (RENAULT)

REAR BOOT LOGO (KANGOO MAX])

REAR BUMPER

BUMPER CLIPS @$8.00

REAR PARKING SENSOR CENTRE @$115.00

REAR PARKING SENSOR COVER CENTRE @3528.00
REAR REINFORCEMENT

REAR BUMPER BRACKET CENTRE

(NPA)

SET FRONT GRILLE

1|FRONT BUMPER

FRONT BUMPER CLIPS @33.00

FRONT BUMPER TOW COVER

FRONT REINFORCEMENT

SPONGE

FRONT SUPPORT PANEL (NPA)

AlIR DEFLECTOR L+R (NPA)

RADIATOR (NPA)

CONDENSER (NPA)

FRONT HEADLAMP RH

FRONT HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKET RH
FRONT HEADLAMP SUPPORT RH (NPA)
LESS 10% DISCOUNT

SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
REAR BOOT STICKER (OUTDOOR AVENTURES) (SN)

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

NECESSARY
NECESSARY
CRUSHED
NECESSARY
SHORTED
cuTt

* CHECK

* CHECK

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

* CHECK
CcuTt
NECESSARY
cuT

* CHECK

* CHECK

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY

NECESSARY

Repeort Ref No. CS/SPF158021384/Eqd3e2

195.00 195.00
205.00 205,00
BBO.0O 880.00
B0.00 30.00
230.00 230,00
56.00 56.00
630.00
430.00
580.00
800.00 800.00
30.00 30.00
75.00 75.00
690,00 -
300.00
780.00 -
B0.00 -
£12.10 -260.10
5.508.90 2,340,890
50.00 50.00




L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 801-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg No: 199607188R GST Reg. No 19-8607198-R
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ay|  Description of Parts | condition T
1]|REAR BOOT STICKER (BUSINESS FOR GOOD) (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|REAR BOOT STICKER (5 PAX) (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 80.00
1|REAR BOOT STICKER (70 KM/H) (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 80.00
1|REAR BOOT STICKER (BEST TEAM BUILDING TRAINING |NECESSARY 90.00 90.00
PROVIDER)(SN)
1|REAR BOOT STICKER (FOCUS ADVENTURE) (SN) NECESSARY 70.00 70.00
1 rSEhﬁR BOOT STICKER (WMWW FOCUSADVENTURE COM) |NECESSARY 120.00 120.00
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE (SN) NOT MECESSARY 45.00 -
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE (SN) DENTED 4500 4500
1|AIRCON GAS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
1|cooLanT (sN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 ’
730.00 585.00
LABOUR
TO REPAIR REAR BOOT L+R, REAR DOOR FENDER 750.00 500.00
L+R.TO REPAIR FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TO REMOVE &
REPLACE ALL ACCIDENT DAMAGED PARTS & STRAIGHT
ON ACCIDENT DAMAGED PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF THE
REPAIR OF REAR BOOT RH AND END PANEL
TO SPRAY PAINT ON ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREAS. 600.00 300.00
TO REMOVE & REFIX REAR PARKING SENSOR 60.00 30.00
TO REMOVE FRONT AIRCON CONDENSER & RADIATOR |NOT NECESSARY 150.00
TO INSPECT FRONT HEADLAMP WATER LEAKAGE TEST 4000 30.00
TO RUST PROOF ON ACCIDENT DAMAGED PARTS NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
1,680.00 B60.00
GRAND TOTAL 7.918.90 3,785.90

Report Ref No. CS/SPF19021384/Eqd3e2




A |, —l:l_____L
Report Ref No. CS/SPF19021384/Eqd3e2

NOTES : THE ESTIMATED UPPER RANGE OF REPAIR COST FOR THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF
5§5,000-56,000

RECOMMENDED REPAIR DAYS : 4
WEEKEND : 2
TOTALDAYS: 6

& 8%

CHEN TSUE YEE ADRIAN LING WAI PING
Aimomotive Assessor BE.Eng AMSDE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M. MATAI

CHSCLAIMER OF LIARILITY TO THIRD PARTIES - This Repar is mede selely far e use snd bensf of e Clisnt named an (e front page of this Report.




